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Two hundred and nineteen nurses have been graduated from
the Montreal General Hospital; 21 in 1907.

-Dr. W. McCLELLAND, of Toronto, will assist Dr. Colbeck, and
has @_1ready taken up his residence in Welland.

Dr. BrabLEY, License Inspector for Centre Bruce, has been
secretary of Bervie Orange Lodge for 36 years.

Dr. Groree H. WiLsoN has returned to Liondon, Ont., from a
three months’ trip to Central and South America.

Dr. Grier, of Dundalk, has charge of Dr. Hamilton’s practice
in Erin, the latter taking a special course in New York.

Dr. MorLey Curris, M.P.P. for Prince Edward county, has
been seriously ill, but we are glad to say is recovering nicely. *

THERE are 65 hospitals in Ontario, one at Niagara Falls,
Goderich, Wingham and New Liskeard, havmg been opened in
1907.

Tue Sick Children’s Hospital, Toronto, is asking the Toronto
City Council to increase its grant from $10,000 to $16,000 per
annum.

In 1907 the Toronto General Hospital cared for 1,098 muni-
cipal patients; St. Michael’s Hospital, 719; Grace Hospital, 231,
and Western, 253.

Prince Epwarp county medical men have followed the example
set by other medical men throughout Ontario and raised their
professional charges.

Notre Dame Hospitan, Montreal, and the General Hospital,

same city, are asking the Quebec Government for an additional - ‘

grant each of $10,000.

A BILL to regulate the sale of patent and proprietary medicines
is before the British Columbia Legislature. If passed it will go
into force August, 1908. '

Dr. GEo. CLINGAN, an ex-Dufferinite and a one-time student at
Orangeville High School, was elected Mayor of Virden, Man., at
the late munieipal election.

Dr. J. H. PatersoN, of McGill Medical College, Montreal,” was
chosen from among seventeen applicants for a position in the
Western Hospital, Montreal.

Tue Toronto Branch of the Vietorian Order of Nurses was
employed in 1907 by 312 Toronto physicians. Out of 2,219 cases.
attended there were but two deaths.



